From: Clare Sullivan

To:
Subject: RE: Request for information on LGOIMA /OIA compliance [#CDBCFI]
Date: Friday, 12 March 2021 01:37:00 p.m.

ocor I

| refer to your request below for the calendar year 2020 and provide the following answers.

How many requests for information were received under LGOIMA / OIA
For the 2020 calendar year 222 requests for information were received.

How many of these did not mean the statutory period,

a. why were they missed.
Of these 222 requests 54 did not meet the statutory period. The ability to access
information in order for the requests to be responded to within the statutory
timeframe was impacted by COVID-19 and the national lockdown.

How many requests / Complaints were received from the Office of the
Ombudsman

Ten complaints were received from the Office of the Ombudsman.

What was the average time period for the information to be sent to the
requestor?
Your request for the average time period for the information to be sent to the

requestor is declined pursuant to section 17(g) as the information requested is not
held by the Council.

As we have declined to provide some of the information requested | advise that you
have the right to make a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman.

Regards

Clare Sullivan

rrom: I

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 06:45:37 p.m.
To: I
Subject: Request for information on LGOIMA /OIA compliance

Good Morning

I would like to request the following under the OIA / LGOIMA.

For the Calendar year 2020 please provide the following
1. How many requests for information were received under
LGOIMA / OIA

2. How many of these did not mean the statutory period,

a. why were they missed.



3. How many requests / Complaints were received from the Office of

the Ombudsman
4. What was the average time period for the information to be sent

to the requestor?
If you have any questions on this request, please let me know

Thanks

_

Sent using Zoho Mail





